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Frank D. Robinson, Inc*, Founded in 1913 
Frank D. Robinson, Inc., is a 

family owned c o r p o r a t i o n 
founded in 1913, and incorpor­
ated in 1933 by Frank D. Rob­
inson. 

While the corporation has 
been involved in many different 
enterprises, the sale and service 
of automobiles has been a con­
sistent part of the corporation 
over the years. 

Such names in automobile his­
tory as Lexington, Cole Eight 
and Packard are some of the 
automobiles handled in the past. 

In 1954 when the Packard 
Motor Car Company merged 
with the Studebaker Corporation, 
the Studebaker line of cars Was 
added to those sold and serviced 
by Frank D. Robinson, Inc. 

In 1958 the oldest name in 
automobile history, " Mercedes-
Benz by Daimler-Benz, A.G. of 
West Germany was added to the 
fine line of cars being sold and 
serviced. 

This year also saw the end of 
the famous name of Packard. 

In 1962, another famous name 
from West Germany was brought 
into the fold, the DKW, which 
is manufactured by the Auto 
Union Division of Daimler-

Benz. 
Today, Frank D. Robinson, 

Inc., has one of the most com­
plete lines of quality built-auto-
mobiles in Broome County rang­
ing from the DKW at $1,677.77 
to the most expensive Mercedes-
Benz at around $13,000.00 

The corporation today is 
owned and operated by two 
sons, Edward S. Robinson, Otto 
W. Robinson and a grandson 
Gary E. Robinson, of the founder 
Frank D. Robinson. 

The automobile division of 
Frank D. Robinson, Inc., oper­
ates entirely within its own 
building at 83-93 Hawley Street 
which houses one of the largest 
indoor showrooms for both new 
and used cars in Broome County. 

The sales staff is made up of 
four experienced automobile 
salesmen: Gerald Gibson, John 
Greene, Harold Knox and Wil­
liam Park. 

One of the most important 
parts of any automobile agency 
is the parts and service depart­
ments. The parts department at 
Frank D. Robinson, Inc. stocks 
over $20,000 in parts for DKW, 
Mercedes - Benz, Packard and 
Studebaker automobiles. 
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FRANK D. ROBINSON, INC. HAS KNOW-HOW-A family-owned corporation, 
Frank D. Robinson, Inc., at 83-93 Hawley Street, has kept apace of cars and 

the automotive field in Binghamton since 1913. 
Left to right: Edward S. Robinson, president of the firm; Otto W. Robinson, treasurer and 

Gary E. Robinson, secretary. 
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Thomas M. Tryniski 
309 South 4th Street 
Fulton New York 13069 

www.fultonhistory.com


